
November

RESOLUTION NO. 441

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL TO PURCHASE GASOLINE

tY.HEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subj ect which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"; and

IVHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the recommendation(s) contained in the staff report; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have had an opportunity

to be heard on the subject.

NOW, THEREFOHE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

Ci.ty of Hilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached

hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendation (s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 5th day of ----------
1984, and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

~~ ~'0 t '''#3 '"

Y1LA.JL-· _th <z /
WILLIAM G. LOWRIE, Mayor

ATTEST:

PAGF. 1 OF 1



CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
November 1, 1984
DATE

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ray Shorten, Accounting Director

RE: Purchase of Gasoline

The city Gasoline Tanks are running low and need to be refilled.
Following are price quotes as of 11-1-1984, on 3,500 gallons.

VENDER

Carson Oil Co.
Pioneer Oil Co.
Premi urn Oil Co.
Don Thomas Petroleum
Collins Oil Co.
Metro West

Recommendation:

PRICE PER GALLON

$0.J615
$1. 07 2
$1.005
$0.97.9
$1. 007
$0.95

Authorize purchase of Gasoline at best price quoted
on 11-6-1984.

Ray Shorten

r/il~~.Z;V
Acco~ti ng Di rector

RS:rp


